MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

The Senate

March 18, 2009

Floor Action for Thursday, March 19, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

899 GM281, GM419 EDH Board of Directors of the Hawai'i Public
Housing Authority (HPHA)

900 GM282, GM283 EDH Board of Directors of the Hawai'i Housing
Finance and Development Corporation (HFD)

901 GM284 EDH Education Commission of the States

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/GM281_sscr899_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM281_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM419_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/GM282_sscr900_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM282_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM283_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/GM284_sscr901_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM284_.pdf

